Davis-BesseNPEm Resource

From: CuadradoDeJesus, Samuel

Sent: Friday, June 24, 2011 12:37 PM

To: kmnesser@firstenergycorp.com

Subject: RE: FENOC correspondence sent to day - Email 2 of 2
Thanks

From: kmnesser@firstenergycorp.com [mailto:kmnesser@firstenergycorp.com]

Sent: Friday, June 24, 2011 12:03 PM

To: CuadradoDelesus, Samuel; Cooper, Paula

Cc: custerc@firstenergycorp.com; dorts@firstenergycorp.com; talentz@firstenergycorp.com;
lhinkle@firstenergycorp.com; jfhester@firstenergycorp.com

Subject: FENOC correspondence sent to day - Email 2 of 2

Paula / Sam,
Attached is FENOC correspondence being sent out today via overnight mail.

Please call me if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Kathy Nesser

Fleet Licensing, Davis-Besse
Work: 419-321-8214, MS DB-3065
Fax: 419-321-7677

The information contained in this message is intended only for the personal
and confidential use of the recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient
or an agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received
this document in error and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately, and delete the
original message.



Hearing Ildentifier: Davis_BesseLicenseRenewal_Saf_NonPublic
Email Number: 78

Mail Envelope Properties (Samuel.CuadradoDeJesus@nrc.gov20110624123700)

Subject: RE: FENOC correspondence sent to day - Email 2 of 2
Sent Date: 6/24/2011 12:37:26 PM

Received Date: 6/24/2011 12:37:00 PM

From: CuadradoDeJesus, Samuel

Created By: Samuel.CuadradoDeJesus@nrc.gov

Recipients:

"kmnesser@firstenergycorp.com" <kmnesser@firstenergycorp.com>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office:

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 1224 6/24/2011 12:37:00 PM
Options

Priority: Standard

Return Notification: No

Reply Requested: No

Sensitivity: Normal

Expiration Date:
Recipients Received:



